
GOOD FAITH EFFORT
 
COMPLIANCE REPORT
 

Subrnissíon substantially complies with Good Faith Eflo¡Í Requirements yES- NO 

Reviewed bv: Angela Y. Pack
 
Date: 7-9-13
 

PROJECT INFORMA,TION 

PROJECT NAME & BUREAU Headworks Flow Mete(WTR) 

BID NUMBER 1 1 5655 

PRE.BID DATE 6/1 1/13 

BID OPEN DATE 6/27/13 

BID AMOUNT J. W. Underground(ESB) 

CONTRACTOR $1,770,250.00 

AT BID SUBM'SS/O/V 
QUESTION yEs ,vo 

Did contractor submit the GFE Form 1 (Subcontractor and Self-Pertorm WorR List)? X
 
MWESB PARTICIPATION - Total Bid 

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL BID AMOUNT 

$13,850 

$1 ,199,06 
ESB (prime) 

$1,200 þuti 

Total MWESB Total bid - 68.6%$1 ,213,511
Participation (prime & sub) Subcontract percentage - 2.5% 

MWBE PARTICIPATION - Subcon 5Yo tional 

TOTAL OF ALL TOTAL MBE & WBE PERCENTAGE OF MWBE 
SUBCO'I.TRACIS suBco/vIR.Acrs suBco/vrRÁcrs 

(i ncl u d i ns non-certified fi rm s) 

$571 ,189 $13,850 2.4% 
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GOOD FAITH DOCUMENTATION (24 HOURS AFTER BrD OpENtNe) 

QUESTION	 vEs NO /vo?-Es 

Did prime contractor attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting? (lf pre-bid meeting
 
was waived, note in,VOIES column.) Check sign-up sl¡eeú with Buyer. X
1. 

2.	 Did contractor explain why identified divisions of work (DOW were not included xfor subcontracting? (See Form 1) 

3.	 Were letters or faxes sent to all MNI4/ESBs (in identífied DOW's to be 
subcontracted) at the pre-bid meeting?(Form 2) X 

4.	 Was a minimum of five (5) MlWESB firms contacted (in each identified DOW to 
be subcontracted) by letter or fax to bid on this project?(Form 2) X 

5.	 Were MMI/ESB firms contacted at least seyen (7) calendar days before the bid 
opening?(Form 2) X 

6.	 ls a copy of the letter or fax sentto potential M/WESB subs included in Good 
Faith documentation? X 

7. Did prime provide a completed M/WESB Contact/Bids Received Log (Form 2)? X 

GOOD FAITH EFFORT ANATYS/S 

1.	 
Divisions of Work ldentified hy City: Asphalt Paving; Concrete Work; Electrical; Excavating; Hauling 
Seruices(Trucking); Striping; Traffic ControlServices (lncludes TPDT) and Welding 

2.	 Rationale for non-utilization of subcontractors for suggesúed Divisions of Work: Self-performing 

3.	 AII Divisions of Work to be used on this project: Same as #1 and Missed Oppoñunities in Concrete Cutting;
 
Hazardous Waste Removal; Landscaping and PaintingtWallpapering
 

Certified Subcontractors' name, Ceft Type, and Subcontract amount used on the Project: Brothers Concrete 
4.	 Cutting(MBE)(Concrete Cutting)(missed oppty) - $350, Premier Striping(ESB)(Striping) - $600, Northwest
 

Hydromulchers(ES3)(Landscaping)(missed oppty) - $600; and Fine Painting(MBE)(Painting)(mrssed oppty) 
$13,500
 

Subcontractor names and subcontract amounts awarded to non-ce¡fified firms: Jim Turner & Sons, /nc. 

5.	 
(Asphalt Paving) - $9,408, Maranatha Electric (Electrical) - $99,780, DDJ Wetding (Wetding) - $20,800, tRS
 
Environmental (Hazardous Waste Removal) - $12,530, Cathodic Protection Engineering (Corrosion protection) 
-
$5,851 and Flow Meter Services (tnstrumentation & Controt) - $407,470. 

Divisions of Work retained by Prime: Concrete Work; Excavating; Hauling Services(Trucking) and Traffic Controt6.	 
Serulces (l ncl udes TPDT) 

Bids received from ce¡tified firms (not used): Bud Bellamy & Son(ESB,)(Asphalt Paving) - $14,154; Kodiak Pacific 
7.	 Construction(MBE)(Asphalt Paving) - $14,146; Performance Welding & Fab (ESB)(WeldinÐ - $20,822; Eagte
 

Striping(ESB)(Striping) - $350 and Ready Made Barricade(WBE)(Striping) - $530
 

8.	 
Check Compliance file for prime contractor. Are there any contract compliance lssues in the prime's
 
Compliance file (last 3 years) that should be noted for the Purchasing Agent's Repoñ to Councit? No
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o Any special Good Faith Effarfs undeñaken by the Prime Contraetor? None 

List of other prime bids received: Note any special Good Faith Effo¡Ís taken by the Prime Contràctor and ¡t
10. good faith effo¡t documentation submitted (Forms 1/2). No other bidders responded at bid opening. 

/VOTES:
 
EEO Cert: 3l03lI4
 
COP Lic: 414866
 
CCB Lic: 88341
 

/ssues; 	Premier Stripíng was listed as sub; also known as Retired New Adventure 
LLC and is certified an ESB. 

Clarifications: 

of J. w.	 Good Faith Effotts: 
#Required MWESB	 # Bids # BidsDOW	 MWESBSContacts	 Received UsedContacted 

91 395 ASPHALT PAVING 5 5 2 0 

91 382 coNcRETE CUTTTNG(MtSSED OPPTY) 0 T L 1 

91 438 ELECTRICAL 5 6 0 o 

98852 LANDSCAPT Nc(MtSSED OPPTY) 0 1 1 1 

91 461 PAI NÏINGMALLPAPERING (MISSEDOPPTY) 0 1 1 1 

91276 STRIPING 5 5 5 1 

91 485 WELDING 5 5 1 0 

TOTALS 20 24 9 4 

Level of effort: 

High Met the aspirational goal. 

X Moderate Exceeded the solicitation requirements and/or achieved some participation. 

Low Met the minimal solicitation requirements but achieved NO participation. 

Recommendation:
 
Approval: Contractor met all GFE requirements.
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Nick Fish, Commissioner#nonrLAND	 David G. Shaff, Administrator 

'l 120 SW s'n Avenue, Room 6oo w{qTnn
Portland, Oregon 97204-1 526EUREAU 
I nformation : 503-823-7404 
www. po rtla nd oregon. gov/waterFROM FOREST TO FAUCET 

MEMOI{ANDUM 

DATE:	 July 2,2013 

TO:	 Christine Moody
 
Chief Procurement O fficer
 
Procurement Services 


¡ðl 

FROM:	 Mikc sturu ¡t / €{,ik "r/v/ t Sufr" 
Chief Engin""rt P 

Portland'Water Bureau
 

SUBJECT: Return of Bids for lleadworks Flow Meters
 
Project Number V/01582, Rid No. 115655
 

Retumed herewith is the bid and bid tabulations for the construction of the Headworks Flow 
Meters projeot. 

JW Undmground submitted the lowest responsìve bid in the amount of $1,770,250, This bid is 
compliance with the specifìcations. 

It is recommended that the City accept the proposal of the Apparent Low Bidder, JW 
Undergrouncl, as the lowest responsive bidder and award them the contract for this project in the 
amount of 51,770,250. 

Funds are available: Yes 

To ass¡st wjth ac(ess to Çity prograrns, services a¡td act¡vitìe5, the City of Portlanc! will reasonably ntodity pol¡c¡es./procedures ancl 
provide auxiliary a¡ds,/se(vÌces ta persotts wîtlt d¡sabil¡t¡es-TÕ reqLtest an ADA qcco¡nmodat¡on, pleose n)tîfythe City no less than 

five (5) busìness days prlor b the date the qccammodation ís needed. Catt 5O3-823-74ô4 or bvTTy at 5O3-823-6868. 


